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Carlson, Joni (UTC)

From: Jym Schuler [jymsch@noelcomm.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2007 3:22 PM
To: UTC DL Records Center
Subject: re: docket UT-072149

Attachments: NC Escalation List.doc

Hello,

Attached is Noel Comm’s current emergency contact list as requested by Carole Washburn in the
correspondence dated 11/13/07.
Please call or email with any questions.

Thanks,

Jym Schuler

Operations Mgr
Noel Communications, Inc
(509)575-4780
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moel Commumcatmns Inc.

Fiber Optic & Microwave Network

800-800-5347
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IFiber Optic & Microwave Network

NC Escalation List

Please contact the Network Department when experiencing an outage,

-or scheduling a maintenance.

NC NOC E-mail: noc@noelcomm.com

Network Coordinator Mike Yale

509-575-4780

509-654-3385

mikey@noelcomm.com

Network Coordinator Josh Wesselius

509-575-4780

509-969-0268

josh@noelcomm.com

Network Supervisor Eric Hill

509-575-4780

509-952-7295

erich@noelcomm.comm

Network Manager, Customer Relations | Gabrielle Springer

509-575-4780

509-952-4047

gspringer@noelcomm.com

Engineering Supervisor Shawn Everett

509-575-4780

509-952-3422

shawne@noelcomm.com

Operations Manager Jym Schuler

509-575-4780

509-952-7109

jymsch@noelcomm.com

For 24/7 service, please call 800-800-5347 or 509-575-4780. After Spm, please leave a message in
the emergency mail box and the on-call person will be paged. If you do not receive a call back within

15 minutes, please call the on-call persons cell phone.



